

File Number

January 8, 1937

Dear Mr. Chase:

There is still the time I am to speak at your exercises on January 27th to be settled. I suppose there is a preferred time. Kindly let me know what it is and I will keep within the limit. I would rather you would be specific.

I think I understand everything else wanted of me - to be at Carnegie Hall at ten thirty, Friday, January 27th. I have an academic robe, thank you, and will wear it with my L.D. hood, that is if the mice haven't eaten it up.

Very sincerely

Mr. Joseph C. Chase
222 West 23rd Street
New York City